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Charter operations between Spain and the United States of America 

Dear Mr. Hedberg, 

This Ietter is to confirm that the Directorate General of Civil Aviation of Spain, on the basis of 
reciprocity, will approve requests from US-designated airlines to perform fifth, sixth and 

seventh freedom charter operations on the understanding that the US Government will 
approve similar requests from Spain-designated airlines. 

Yours sincerely, 
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